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Country: HUNGARY

Control authorities

National Tax Authorised Other
Items to be controlled State | Local and Customs | Transport Road technical | authorised
police | police | Administration | Ministry fadministration| experts/ bodies or
workshops officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences X X
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU,
ECMT..) X X X X (1)
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other
. X X X X (1)
related documents (e.g. list of passengers)
T1 documents or TIR Carnets X
Weights and dimensions X X X (1)
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special X X X X (1)
equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control X 2
Road user charges X X X @) 3
Technical conditions of motor vehicles X X X X (1)
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods X X X X 1) @)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods X X X X (1) (5)

(1) Regional Transport Authorities

(3) National Toll Payment Services PLC
(4) Labour Authorities
(5) Disaster Management Authority

(2) Veterinary and Phytosanitary Services of the Ministry of Rural Development

OITF/IRU




USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN HUNGARY

EMERGENCY NUMBERS
Police 107
Ambulance 104
Dangerous goods accident 107, 105
Breakdown 105, 112
Fire and Rescue 105

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on

International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING

Name and address

Phone Fax

Competent control
authority

National Police Headquarters
H-1139 Budapest, Teve utca 4-
6.

www.police.hu

+(36-1) 443 5500

+(36-1) 443 5733

Email: panasz.orfk@orfk.police.hu

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE

Name and address

Phone Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Road Transport
and Rail

Road Regulation Section
H-1036 Budapest, Arpad
fejedelem utja 79.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/inno
vacios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

+(36-1) 795 6775

Email: gjvfoosztaly@itm.gov.hu
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Competent control
authority

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Vehicle
Methodology Authority

H-1066 Budapest, Teréz korut
38.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/inno
vacios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

Regional Government Offices

+(36-1) 477 1551 | +(36-1) 477 1537

Email: jarmumodszertan@itm.gov.hu

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS

OF A VEHICLE

Name and address

Phone Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Transport
Infrastructure Development
H-1036 Budapest, Arpad
fejedelem utja 79.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/inno

+(36-1) 795 6862 | +(36-1) 795 0625

vacios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

Email: kifef@itm.gov.hu

Authority/body in
charge of issuing
special permits for
excess weight and
dimensions

Government Office of Budapest
H-1138 Budapest, Vaci Ut 188.
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/

hu/budapest

Magyar Kdzat Nonprofit Zrt.
H-1024 Budapest, Fényes Elek
utca 7-13.

www.kozut.hu

Budapest Kozut Zrt.

H-1115 Budapest, Bank Ban
utca 8-12.
www.budapestkozut.hu

Competent control
authority

+(36-1) 474 1759 |

Email: kozlekedesifoo@bfkh.gov.hu

+(36-1) 819 9000 | +(36-1) 819 9540

ugyfelszolgalat@kozut.hu

+(36-1) 459 6857 |

budapestkozut@budapestkozut.hu

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Road Transport
Control

H-1066 Budapest, Teréz korut
38.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/inno

+(36-1) 477 1566 |

vacios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

Email: kkef@itm.gov.hu
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Magyar Kozat Nonprofit Zrt.
1024 Budapest, Fényes Elek
utca 7-13.

www.kozut.hu

Regional Government Offices

+(36-1) 819 9000 | +(36-1) 819 9540

ugyfelszolgalat@kozut.hu

MARKET ACCESS:

INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Road Transport
and Rail

Road Regulation Section
H-1036 Budapest, Arpad
fejedelem utja 79.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/inno
vacios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

+(36-1) 795 6775

Email: gjvfoosztaly@itm.gov.hu

Competent control
authority on the use of
authorisations by
non-residents

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Road Transport
Control

H-1066 Budapest, Teréz korut
38.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/inno
vacios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

National Tax and Customs
Administration

H-1054 Budapest, Széchenyi u.
2.

WWW.nhav.qov.hu

Regional Government Offices

+(36-1) 477 1566 |

Email: kkef@itm.gov.hu

+(36-1) 4285100 | +(36-1) 428 5509

Email: vam.info@nav.gov.hu
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MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

Name and address Phone Fax
National competent Ministry of Innovation and +(36-1) 795 6775
authorities Technology Email: gjvfoosztaly@itm.gov.hu
Department for Road Transport
and Rail

Road Regulation Section
H-1036 Budapest, Arpad
fejedelem utja 79.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/inno
vacios-es-technologiai-

miniszterium
Competent control Ministry of Innovation and +(36-1) 477 1566 \
authority on the use of | Technology Email: kkef@itm.gov.hu
authorisations and Department for Road Transport
other related Control
documents by H-1066 Budapest, Teréz korut
non-residents 38.

http://www.kormany.hu/hu/inno
vacios-es-technologiai-

miniszterium

National Tax and Customs +(36-1) 428 5100 \ +(36-1) 428 5509
Administration Email: vam.info@nav.gov.hu

H-1054 Budapest, Széchenyi u.

2.

www.nav.gov.hu

Regional Government Offices

ROAD USER CHARGES
Name and address Phone Fax
National competent Ministry of Innovation and +(36-1) 795 6862 | +(36-1) 795 0625
authorities Technology Email: kifef@itm.gov.hu

Department for Transport
Infrastructure Develeopment
H-1036 Budapest, Arpad
fejedelem utja 79.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/inno
vacios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium
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Competent
authority/body in
charge of collecting
and control of charge

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Road Transport
Control

H-1066 Budapest, Teréz korut
38.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/inno
vacios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

National Toll Payment Services
PLC

H-1380 Budapest, P.O.B.:1170
www.nhemzetiutdij.hu

Regional Government Offices

+(36-1) 477 1566 |

Email: kkef@itm.gov.hu

+(36-36) 587 500 | +(36-1) 436 8210

Email: ugyfel@hu-go.hu;
ugyfel@nemzetiutdij.hu

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

Name and address

Phone Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Agriculture
Department for Food Chain
Control

H-1055 Budapest, Kossuth Lajos
tér 11.
http://www.kormany.hu/en/minist
ry-of-agriculture

+(36-1) 795 3768 | +(36-1) 795 0094

Email: effo@am.gov.hu

Competent control
authority

National Food Chain Safety
Office

Directorate for Priority Affairs
H-1024 Budapest, Kitaibel P&l u.
4.

www.nebih.gov.hu

National Tax and Customs
Administration

H-1054 Budapest, Széchenyi u. 2.
Www.nav.gov.hu

Regional Government Offices

+(36-1) 336 9415 | +(36-1) 336 9018

Email: kiemelt@nebih.gov.hu

+(36-1) 428 5100 ‘ +(36-1) 428 5509

Email: vam.info@nav.gov.hu
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TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS

Name and address

Phone Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Road Transport
and Rail

Environment Protection Section
H-1036 Budapest, Arpad
fejedelem utja 79.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/innov
acios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Industry
Regulation

H-1055 Budapest, Honvéd u. 13-
15.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/innov
acios-es-technologiai-

+(36-1) 795 6775

Email: gjvfoosztaly@itm.gov.hu

+(36-1) 795 9945 |

Email: ipszabfo@itm.gov.hu

miniszterium
Authority/body in Ministry of Innovation and +(36-1) 477 1551 \ +(36-1) 477 1537
charge of special Technology Email: jarmumodszertan@itm.gov.hu

authorisations

Department for Vehicle
Methodology Authority

H-1066 Budapest, Teréz korut 38.

http://www.kormany.hu/hu/innov
acios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Training and
Examination Authority

H-1082 Budapest, Vajdahunyad
utca 45.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/innov
acios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

Hungarian Atomic Energy
Authority

H-1036 Budapest, Fényes Adolf
utca 4.

www.haea.gov.hu

gabor.drobni@itm.gov.hu

+(36-1) 814 1892 | +(36-1) 814 1890

Email: kepzesvizsga@itm.gov.hu
sandor.szabo@itm.gov.hu

+(36-1) 436 4872 | +(36-1) 436 4843

Email: safar@haea.gov.hu
haea@haea.gov.hu
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Hungarian Bureau of Mining and
Geology

H-1145 Budapest, Columbus u.
17-23.

www.mbfh.hu

Regional Government Offices

+(36-1) 3012927 | +(36-1) 301 2928

Email: muszaki@mbfh.hu

Competent control
authority on the use
of authorisations and
other related
documents by
non-residents

Ministry of Interior

National Directorate General for
Disaster Management

1149 Budapest, Mogyorodi Ut 43.
www.katasztrofavedelem.hu

Ministry of National
Development
Department for Vehicle
Methodology Authority

H-1066 Budapest, Teréz korut 38.

http://www.kormany.hu/hu/innov
acios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

National Tax and Customs
Administration

H-1054 Budapest, Széchenyi u. 2.

WWW.nav.gqov.hu

Regional Government Offices

+(36-1) 469 4444 |

Email: okf.hatosagifh@katved.gov.hu
okf.veszelyesaru@katved.gov.hu

+(36-1) 477 1551 ‘ +(36-1) 477 1537

Email: jarmumodszertan@itm.gov.hu

+(36-1) 4285100 | +(36-1) 428 5509

Email: vam.info@nav.gov.hu

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)

Name and address

Phone Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Road Transport
and Rail

Road Regulation Section

H-1036 Budapest, Arpad
fejedelem utja 79.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/innov
acios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

+(36-1) 795 6775

Email: gjvfoosztaly@itm.gov.hu
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Ministry of Finance

Department for Employment
Supervision

H-1054 Budapest, Kalman Imre
utca 2.
http://www.kormany.hu/en/minist
ry-for-national-economy

+(36-1) 896 2902 | +(36-1) 795 0880

Email: foglalkoztatas.felugyeleti-
foo@pm.gov.hu

Competent control
authority

Ministry of Innovation and
Technology

Department for Road Transport
Control

H-1066 Budapest, Teréz korut 38.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/innov
acios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

National Tax and Customs
Administration

H-1054 Budapest, Széchenyi u. 2.
WWW.hav.gov.hu

Regional Government Offices

+(36-1) 477 1566 |

Email: kkef@itm.gov.hu

+(36-1) 4285100 | +(36-1) 428 5509

Email: vam.info@nav.gov.hu

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS

Name and address

Phone Fax

National competent

Ministry of Finance

+(36-1) 795 1400 +(36-1) 795 0716

authorities H-1051 Budapest, Jozsef nador Email: ugyfelszolgalat@pm.gov.hu
tér 4.
http://www.kormany.hu/en/minist
ry-for-national-economy
Competent National Tax and Customs +(36-1) 4285100 \ +(36-1) 428 5509

authorities/bodies in
charge of Tand TIR
regimes

Administration
H-1054 Budapest, Széchenyi u. 2.
WWW.nav.gqov.hu

Email: vam.info@nav.gov.hu

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Phone Fax

Ministry of National Development

H-1011 Budapest, F6 utca 44-50.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/innovacios-es-technologiai-

miniszterium

+(36-1) 7651700 | +(36-1) 7950697

Email: ugyfelszolgalat@itm.gov.hu

10
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Department for Road Transport and Rail

Road Regulation Section

H-1036 Budapest, Arpad fejedelem Gtja 79.
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/innovacios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

+(36-1) 795 6775 |

Email: gjvfoosztaly@itm.gov.hu

Department of International Relations
http://www.kormany.hu/hu/innovacios-es-technologiai-
miniszterium

+(36-1) 7956877 | +(36-1) 795 0655

Email: cintia.nagy@itm.gov.hu

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

Phone

Fax

MKFE - Association of Hungarian Road Hauliers
H-1149 Budapest Egressy ut 77.
www.mkfe.hu

+(36-1) 252 0688 | +(36-1) 363 5226

Email: posta@mkfe.hu

NiT Hungary - Federation of National Private
Transporters

H-1108 BUDAPEST, Ujhegyi (it 3/a-5.
Www.nit.hu

+(36-1) 2645040 | +(36-1) 264 5045

Email: nit@nit.hu

FUVOSZ - National Association of Freight Enterprises
H-1215 Budapest, Duna u. 55.
www.fuvosz.com

+(36-1) 4252078 | +(36-1) 425 2078

Email: fuvosz@fuvosz.com
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